
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Tues April 23, 2019- 6:30 PM at Town Hall 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL   welcome guests  
2. ADDITONS DELETIONS & CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 
3. APPROVE MINUTES of Mar 26 Meeting 
4. PUBLIC INPUT - For Items not on the Agenda 
 
5. COMP PLAN- Briefing by Logan Simpson Company -Draft of Part 1 
                             Schedule : May 28 Public Hearing- (Town Meeting #3) 
                                              June 25- PC ADOPTION of PLAN 
                                              July    2- TB  Acceptance of PC Adopted PLAN 
 
6.  NEW BUSINESS 
    a. PR 008 - 11045 Iona-New Home-Todd Dixon-Builder: Mike, Paramount Homes 
    b. PR 005 - Replace Deck-10700 Grandview-Sean and Kay Rice-Work Bench  
          Builders, Linda 
    c. PR 007 - Add a  Deck-10615 Illinois- Debora Hydeman, Winds of Change  
         Builders, Gregory 
    d. PR 006 - Deck-6885 Park Ave-Debora Hydeman 
    e. Discuss Ordinance 2019-02 Reenacting Section 16-711 Zoning Amendments 
    f. Discuss the following: (referred to the PC by Town Board at April 2 TB Meeting     
 Ordinance 2019-03) 
         1. Clarification of the zoning classifications listed in code 
         2. Overlapping zoning such as the Pool and surrounding park land 
         3. Zoning classification for Public Facilities, and whether they should be different  
             from one another 
 
7. OLD BUSINESS  
    a. PR 002 - Replace Decks-6825 Howard-Bradley Ware(tabled from Mar 26)                 
    b. Resubmit Request to TB to Rezone Town Hall Parcel from B to PF (Ord 2019-03) 
            (Tabled by TB at Apr 2 TB Meeting)         
    c. Finalize Frequently Asked Questions- (tabled from Mar 12)- Caldwell.  
    d. Discussion of revision to Sec 16-705 Architectural Review (c)(1) Materials- 
            (tabled from Mar 12)-  Caldwell 
   f.  Discussion of Angel Trail and a trash enclosure- Gail Gerig  

 
8. ADJOURN 



 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING  

Tuesday, March 26, 2019 – 6:30 P.M. 
 
 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
PC Members Present 
Mayor Jane Newberry 
Chairman Eric Caldwell 
Vice Chair Dick Bratton 
Commissioner Rocco Blasi 
Commissioner Nathan Scott 

PC Members Absent 
Commissioner Greg Williamson 
 
 
Secretary 
Katharine Guthrie 

  
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Vice Chair Bratton called the meeting to order at 6:38 pm. 
 
 
2. Additions, Deletions, or Corrections to the Agenda 

M/S: Scott/Blasi 
Motion: Move to approve the agenda. 
Vote: Motion carried. All aye. 
 
 

3. Approve Minutes of March 12, 2019 
     M/S: Blasi/Scott 
     Motion: Move to approve minutes as submitted. 
      Vote: Motion carried.  All aye.   
 
 
4. Public Input 

None 
 
 
5.  New Business 
      a. PR003: Plan Review—10555 Illinois—New Windows—HGMFF—Jesse Stroope 
      M/S: Scott/Blasi 
      Motion: Approve the project as submitted 
      Vote: Motion carried.  All aye. 

  
 b. PR004: Plan Review—10775 Mountain Ave.—Change Lot Lines, Build addition        
home—Ian Willis  

     M/S: Bratton/Scott 
     Motion: Approve the vacation of existing lot lines and merge 4 lots to create 2 lots with the 
condition that the survey be completed before this change. 
     Vote: Motion carried.  All aye. 
     Resolution: Fee of $125.00 for Planning Review paid.  Owner to have survey completed to 
determine setbacks and property lines and submitted it to the County Clerk.  Septic system 



 

must accommodate additional bedrooms. Building plans to be submitted to the Planning 
Commission for review. 
    

.      
6.  Old Business 
      a.  Comprehensive Plan—Progress Report—Bratton 
On April 9, 2019 Logan Simpson will provide a brief regarding Comp Plan progress (approx. 
61% completed) 
Per Logan Simpson the adoption date needs to be extended for 30 days. 
Board of Trustees is invited to attend the April 9, 2019 PC meeting. 
      M/S: Bratton/Caldwell 
      Motion: Recommend to the Town Board that the project’s execution period be extended for 
30 days. 
      Vote: Motion carried.  All aye. 
 
       b. Finalize Frequently Asked Questions—(tabled from March 12)—Caldwell 
Chair Caldwell will submit the list, as a working document, to the Town Clerk and Town 
Manager for review. 
       
      c. Finalize PC Plan Review Checklist—(tabled from March 12)—Bratton 
      M/S: Bratton/Blasi 
      Motion: Approve the Planning Review Checklist be used internally.  
      Vote:  Motion carried.  All aye. 
 
      d. Finalize new form “Application for PC Review”—(tabled from March 12)—Town 
Clerk 
Discussion: 
Need a guiding document for staff and applicants for projects that require separate permits and 
plan reviews. 
 
      e.  Discussion of revision to Sec 16-705 Architectural Review (c)(1) 
      M/S: Cladwell/Blasi 
      Motion: Table item 6.e. 

  Vote: Motion carried.  All aye. 
 
 
7.  Correspondence 
     None 

 
 
Adjourned: 7:30pm 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Eric Caldwell-Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
Katharine Guthrie-Secretary 



–

–

4.8.19125.00
Municipay

NA



11 I I ,-JV The Town of Green Mountain Falls 

P.O. Box 524, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, CO 80819 (719) 684-9414 www.gmfco.us 

2019 APPLICATION - EROSION CONTROL PLAN REVIEW/GRADING PERMIT 
*payment is due 10 days before work begins 

*Must be accompanied by statement of financial responsibility and ownership 

APPLICANT: ________________________ _ 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

LOCATION OF EXCAVATION SITE: ________________ _ 

DATE WORK IS TO BE STARTED: ______ COMPLETED: _____ _ 

WILL THIS WORK INCLUDE ROAD BUILDING - TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT: YES_ NO_ 

LAND DISTURBANCE AREA IN SQUARE FEET AND CUBIC YARDS: _______ _ 

BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION: _5;, J/4 r , o/ ,,-,--e__z- , c:iZ_ C "-

() ~ -R ~~Jc--./-
SIGNATURE TITLE 

DATE -----
*Reference Section 17-92 and 17-85{e) of Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code 

Fee can be found in the current year fee schedule on our website under Forms 

For office use: 

Fee Amount:. _______ Date Collected: (due 10 days before project start date), ___ _ 

Payment Type: ________ _ 

Independent Engineering Review Date (if applicable) : ______ _ 

Planning Commission Action/Date (attach minutes) :. ______ _ 

BOT Approval Date: _______ _ 

125.00 4.8.19
municipay

NA

kimberlytrobee
Todd G. and Nancy S. Dixon

kimberlytrobee
1459 Washburn St.

kimberlytrobee
Erie, CO 80516-6980

kimberlytrobee
(303) 918-9443

kimberlytrobee
11045 Iona Avenue - Block 27, 3rd Addition, Green Mountain Falls, El Paso County

kimberlytrobee
5/1/2019

kimberlytrobee
5/15/2019

kimberlytrobee
X

kimberlytrobee
9,786 square feet/ 544 cubic yards

kimberlytrobee
4/8/2019



TRANSACTION SUMMARY
TRANSACTION TYPE: SALE

PAYMENT ITEM REFERENCE NUMBER AMOUNT
NPS Convenience Fee $6.63  
Permit Fees $250.00  
TOTAL: $256.63  

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO - GENERAL FUND
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road
Green Mountain Falls,CO 80819
719-684-9414
 
Michael Rice

Transaction Number: 4998898
Date Processed: 04/08/2019 14:04:54 MDT
Transaction Type: Credit Card
VISA - Key Entered CardNumber: ************4170
Authorization: 03635G
Reference Number: 00204809
Permit Fees $250.00
Total: $250.00

I agree to pay above total amount according to the card issuer agreement. 

Signature: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Thank You
MUNICIPAY*SERVICE FEE - TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO
511 Congress Street, Suite 503
Portland,ME 04101
(877) 590-5097
 
Michael Rice

Transaction Number: 4998898
Date Processed: 04/08/2019 14:04:54 MDT
Transaction Type: Credit Card
VISA - Key Entered CardNumber: ************4170
Authorization: 03639G
Reference Number: 00204810
Convenience Fee $6.63
Total: $6.63

I agree to pay above total amount according to the card issuer agreement & understand this non-refundable convenience fee will be charged to allow my payment via credit card. 

Signature: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Thank You
Printed: 04/08/2019 16:04:58



Know what's below.
Call 72 hours before you dig.

N

N

SITE MAP

SHEET INDEX:

VICINITY MAP

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, EL PASO COUNTY, COLORADO

DIXON RESIDENCE

DIXON RESIDENCE

321 W. HENRIETTA AVE WOODLAND PARK, CO 80866
PO BOX 221           (719)426-2124

C
   EATAMOUNT

   NGINEERING

LEGEND

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

“ ” “ ”

GRADING NOTES:

GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS APPROVAL:

BASIS OF BEARINGS

BENCHMARK

PROJECT CONTACTS

GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

SITE

PROJECT ADDRESS:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

BENCHMARK:

IMPERVIOUS AREA:



Know what's below.
Call 72 hours before you dig.

SITE GRADING PLAN
321 W. HENRIETTA AVE WOODLAND PARK, CO 80866

PO BOX 221           (719)426-2124

C
   EATAMOUNT

   NGINEERING

LEGEND

N

NOTE:

DIXON RESIDENCE



GRADING & EROSION CONTROL PLAN
DETAIL SHEET

C
   EATAMOUNT

   NGINEERING

Know what's below.
Call 72 hours before you dig.

PO BOX 221,     WOODLAND PARK, CO 808 66,     (719) 426-2124

DIXON RESIDENCE

















EXHIBIT 

I 
I 

I 
I 

1--- ----

L
PORTION OF ors 12 BLOCK -1

527 

Lor 16

----

L_ 
LOT 

17

----

----

LEGEND 

-------- LOT LINE

• 

h. 

--- ADJACENT LOT LINE 

--- LOCATED CENTERLINE 

FOUND PROPERT CORNER MONUMENTS 

SET POINT ON LINE (P.O.L.) 

----

----

� 

I 

GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 

THIRD ADDITION 

A PORTION OF LOTS 12-15 

BLOCK 27 

1 11111111111 11111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111. .1111111111111111111. 
For and on Behalf of 

Pinnacle Land Surveying Co., Inc. 
PINNACLE LAND SURVEYING INC. 

121 County Road e. Olvtde. co Loe1 4 

0 10 20 40 80 

SCALE: 1" = 40' 

John W. Towner 
P.L.S. #25968 EXHIBIT 

Tm.E: A PORTION OF LOTS 12-15, BLOCK 27 

SCALE: 1 "- 40' DRAWN BY: MWW ALE: 18d04JOO-EXH.DWG 

DATE: 6 13 18 CHECKED BY: JWT JOB NO. 18d04300 

NM100DTD
Line

NM100DTD
Line

NM100DTD
Text Box
Increase elevation of road to match existing driveway on property next to ours.  Increase varies but will be in the 4 to 6 foot range.

NM100DTD
Text Box
Begin tapering to the same level as the fire hydrant beginning roughly in this area.

NM100DTD
Line

NM100DTD
Text Box
Fire hydrant is roughly here.

NM100DTD
Line

NM100DTD
Text Box
Drainage path to match existing path after road elevation.

NM100DTD
Line

NM100DTD
Text Box
Right of Ways to be maintained after road elevation.















TRANSACTION SUMMARY
TRANSACTION TYPE: SALE

PAYMENT ITEM REFERENCE NUMBER AMOUNT
NPS Convenience Fee $3.31  
Permit Fees $125.00  
TOTAL: $128.31  

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO - GENERAL FUND
10615 Green Mountain Falls Road
Green Mountain Falls,CO 80819
719-684-9414
 
Gregory Wickham Wickhams Workbench

Transaction Number: 5034048
Date Processed: 04/18/2019 08:55:35 MDT
Transaction Type: Credit Card
VISA - Key Entered CardNumber: ************6227
Authorization: 018132
Reference Number: 00260033
Permit Fees $125.00
Total: $125.00

I agree to pay above total amount according to the card issuer agreement. 

Signature: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Thank You
MUNICIPAY*SERVICE FEE - TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, CO
511 Congress Street, Suite 503
Portland,ME 04101
(877) 590-5097
 
Gregory Wickham Wickhams Workbench

Transaction Number: 5034048
Date Processed: 04/18/2019 08:55:35 MDT
Transaction Type: Credit Card
VISA - Key Entered CardNumber: ************6227
Authorization: 018384
Reference Number: 00260031
Convenience Fee $3.31
Total: $3.31

I agree to pay above total amount according to the card issuer agreement & understand this non-refundable convenience fee will be charged to allow my payment via credit card. 

Signature: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

Thank You
Printed: 04/18/2019 10:55:39























1 
 
 

 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-02 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REENACTING SECTION 16-711 OF THE 
GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS MUNICIPAL CODE CONCERNING ZONING 
AMENDMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees desires to simplify its rezoning process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO: 

Section 1.  Section 16-711 of the Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code is hereby 
repealed and reenacted to read as follows: 

Sec. 16-711. – Zoning Amendments 

(a) Initiation of zoning changes. A rezoning may be initiated by the 
Town, by an initiative petition, or by application of the fee owners of the property 
that is the subject of the rezoning. 

(b) Submittal requirements.  An application for rezoning shall include 
the following, as applicable: 

(1) Proof of ownership of the subject property satisfactory to 
the Town; 

(2) The reason for the change in zone classification; 

(3) The total number of acres in the requested area;  

(4) The number of apartment buildings;  

(5) The number of dwelling units per building;  

(6) The number of dwelling units per acre; 

(7) The number of industrial sites proposed;  

(8) Typical lot sizes: length and width;  

(9) Acres and percent of land to be set aside as open space, not 
to include parking, drives and access roads; 

(10) Type of proposed recreational facilities;  

(11) If phased construction is proposed, how it will be phased;  



 
 

2 

(12) Anticipated schedule of development;  

(13) How water and sewer will be provided; 

(14) Proposed uses, relationship between uses and densities; and 

(15) Legal description and drawing. The drawing shall be at a 
scale suitable to describe the information required and shall 
include: 

a. Boundary description of the land to be zoned which 
shall illustrate the legal description; 

b. Existing land uses on the property;  

c. Adjoining property ownership and use;  

d. Existing and proposed structures;  

e. Existing and proposed easements; and 

f. Name and addresses of the petitioner, owners of all 
interest in the property and the preparer. 

(c)  Procedure. 

(1) Public hearing. The Planning Commission shall conduct a 
public hearing on the application within seventy-five (75) days of the 
filing of a complete application and prepare recommendations for the 
Board of Trustees. After receipt of the Planning Commission 
recommendation, the Board of Trustees shall conduct a public hearing and 
render a decision.  

(2) Criteria. The Town shall consider whether the rezoning 
complies with at least one of the following criteria: 

a. The proposed rezoning furthers the goals and 
policies of the Comprehensive Plan; 

b. The rezoning is consistent with the purpose 
statement of the proposed zoning district; 

c. There have been significant changes in the area to 
warrant a zoning change; or 

d. There was an error in establishing the current 
zoning. 



 
 

3 

(3) Notice. Notice of the public hearings shall be provided by 
posting the property and by publication in an official paper or paper of 
general circulation in the Town at least fifteen (15) days prior to the public 
hearing. The notice shall describe the time and place of the hearing, the 
nature of the application, and the subject property. 

(d) Protests. 

(1) If a valid petition opposing a change in zoning 
classification is filed with the Town, the proposed amendment may then 
only be adopted by a favorable vote of two-thirds of all members of the 
Board of Trustees.  

(2) To be valid, the petition shall:  

a. Be signed by the owners of either ten percent (10%) 
or more of the property subject to the proposed change; or 
by ten percent (10%) or more of the area of land extending 
a radius of five hundred (500) feet from the boundaries of 
the property which is subject to the proposed change;  

b. Be received by the Town at least twenty-four (24) 
hours prior to the public hearing before the Board of 
Trustees; and  

c. Be on a form provided by the Town and containing 
all the information requested on the form. 

Section 2. Safety Clause.  The Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines and 
declares that this Ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of Green 
Mountain Falls, that it is promulgated for the health, safety and welfare of the public and that this 
Ordinance is necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public 
convenience and welfare.  The Board of Trustees further determines that this Ordinance bears a 
rational relation to the proper legislative object sought to be attained.  

Section 3. Severability.  If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of this Ordinance 
or the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a 
court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to other 
persons or circumstances.  

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after 
passage. 

INTRODUCED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED the ____ day of _______________, 
2019, at the Green Mountain Falls Town Hall, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green 
Mountain Falls, Colorado. 

ADOPTED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED the ___ day of ________________, 2019. 



 
 

4 

 ________________________________ 
  Jane Newberry, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 
Published in the Pike Peaks Courier, __________________________2019. 



1 
 

TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS 

ORDINANCE NO. 2019-03 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING THE TOWN HALL PROPERTY FROM BUSINESS TO 
PUBLIC FACILITY  

WHEREAS, the Town owns a parcel of property located within the Town upon which the 
Town Hall is located, which has a legal description of Lot 1 The Amended Green Mountain Falls 
Fire Station Sub, County of El Paso, State of Colorado (“the Parcel”);  

WHEREAS, the Town desires to rezone the Parcel from its current zoning of Business 
District (B) to the Public Facilities District (PF); 

WHEREAS, the requirements for an amendment to the zoning districts are set forth in 
Section 16-711 of the Green Mountain Falls Municipal Code; 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing and provided comments on 
the application to rezone the Parcel on March 12, 2019; 

WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing before the Board of Trustees was properly posted 
and published; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees, upon reviewing the comments of the Planning 
Commission, hearing the statements of staff and the public, and giving due consideration to the 
matter, determines as provided below.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
TOWN OF GREEN MOUNTAIN FALLS, COLORADO: 

Section 1.  The Board of Trustees, having found and determined that the proposed 
rezoning is consistent with the Green Mountain Falls Comprehensive Plan, the Parcel is hereby 
rezoned to Public Facilities District (PF).  Pursuant to Section 16-302(c) of the Green Mountain 
Falls Municipal Code, staff is directed to update the Town’s zoning map to reflect this amendment 
with seven working days of the effective date of this Ordinance. 

Section 2. Safety Clause.  The Board of Trustees hereby finds, determines and declares 
that this Ordinance is promulgated under the general police power of the Town of Green Mountain 
Falls, that it is promulgated for the health, safety and welfare of the public and that this Ordinance 
is necessary for the preservation of health and safety and for the protection of public convenience 
and welfare.  The Board of Trustees further determines that this Ordinance bears a rational relation 
to the proper legislative object sought to be attained.  

Section 3. Severability.  If any clause, sentence, paragraph, or part of this Ordinance 
or the application thereof to any person or circumstances shall for any reason be adjudged by a 
court of competent jurisdiction invalid, such judgment shall not affect application to other persons 
or circumstances.  



 
 

 

2 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after 
passage. 

INTRODUCED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED the 19 day of March, 2019, at the Green 
Mountain Falls Town Hall, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road, Green Mountain Falls, Colorado. 

ADOPTED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED the 2 day of April, 2019. 

 ________________________________ 
  Tyler Stevens, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Laura Kotewa, Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 
Published in the Pike Peaks Courier, April 10, 2019. 







Town of Green Mountain Falls

P.O. Box 524
10615 Unit B - Green Mountain Fatls Rd

Green ."|;X1U-1,l'i 
4co 

808 1 e

REQUIEST FOR PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW
Must be received bY Town Cl

lRequestirrg Landowner's Name

erk at least 5 days prior to PC Meeting date.

ibe,+>tcV t,^,/r@€

iProject Type (such as- new home, addition, deck, garage, shed, fence, etc.)

€.' e? Lr\ c e [i il-i <A f ( DEcJ<-

tproiect Lrrcation (GMF Street xaaress'1 L (5 Z 5 h b w xzO s'Tzger

r-vat)lt,rrz{Ne wENr.'a A nol'cavt
. \ -.^ t .., / \

pnone :!4t ) clz-| 6t'*at ceu (..a,t) 4Zz'c q bZ

rOwner's TJSPS Mailing Address (U')rt€ NC Ue rtoilQ' Ci. oL'ce'vn - - -- - 
,1 E.tro,r:_

rsubmit vyith this Requesr *-i:::r.J '';:,i:,': ,r, ,.,"b2r, , - o r\ - ,,iiio,, f,,n*,., ka
2!L:Lt- * LC/i+

Site Plern- Scale Drawing (Showing property lines and setback distances for all
new structures).

---AFplinetion term for Fenee -errn* if l./'+

*per+ea -tJ//\

(fer*exeavat+eas over 50 GY er€eSSF).

Paymetrt for GMF Plan Review Fee ($125).
Paymerrt for Contractor's GMF Business License Fee ($50/yr) for each contractor.

-p6y61gnt ser Fepne Permit (S5O) U/l
- P a ym @iew rea$ +25+-any-en$neqlln g sen*'ices:n eedet'i) .U l/+

Paymerrt fer Reveeable +@app{ieatde. Vn

-Paymerffi
,i^

'-3fonne-available frem L/r'

f4 $ rsi:oa zl t/it ffiiill--
i 1,/d



,tr:
*'-- *- tLl

+lrL-. ''l
+L'il

I

..,1
tvl

j"i
rl

(}#'*r'
| ':,' to' - -I:. al ftri-r , I

' qt ftg]..* I Ijv
: I t'. I 't.z ,2 7 r,

/ IF i \

'1.---

I ,-, 
*$

'-; 4iii i?i c .i 'r

. ''l

-1:.it!*" 
l

r.j,'.,r'l *.f''
I ,'f-q i , !-j. :t";r -J i

f. .1-:i. , \. i i i 6r; '" :. ..i ,' .-:t i :',' ii:'
I) ,.4 ,.: l" {) t'.!, ".' ; t I -?"

d:t:F :'t,tt.';
r?r1a:.

,'.t:.;,:::- {"" u'r^t,f 
r\

" 

,, d"7ii ' . 1..-11 "'



3/13/2019 Gmail - REQUEST TO REZONE TOWN HALL PARCEL

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1fdaa69aa5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1627929760506059373&simpl=msg-f%3A16279297605… 1/2

GMF Town Clerk <gmftownclerk@gmail.com>

REQUEST TO REZONE TOWN HALL PARCEL 
1 message

Dick Bratton <trails007@aol.com> Wed, Mar 13, 2019 at 4:06 PM
To: time4playnow@hotmail.com, gmfnewberry@gmail.com, margaretp0409@gmail.com,
gmfcquinn@gmail.com, GMF@tymosaco.net, rocblasi@gmail.com, trails007@aol.com,
suntourusa@gmail.com, nathanscott76@gmail.com, gwill.1955@gmail.com
Cc: GMFhodges@gmail.com, GMFTownClerk@gmail.com, gmftownmanager@gmail.com

MEMO TO: GMF Town Board of Trustees

SUBJECT: ZONING DISTRICT AMENDMENT-- GMF TOWN HALL PARCEL

FROM: Dick Bratton, Vice Chairman, GMF Planning Commission

 

At the GMF Planning Commission Meeting on Mar 12, 2019, after a Public Meeting,

the following motion passed unanimously (5-0):

 

    "The Planning Commission recommends that the Town Board of Trustees

      approve the rezoning of the  Town Hall Parcel (Schedule 8308101100)

      from  B-Business District  to  PF- Public Facilities District."   

 

The following Information is submitted in accordance with

     GMF Municipal Code  Sec.16-711 Zoning:   

    LETTER OF INTENT  Sec. 16-711(c)(1) 

        a. The reason for the change in Zone Classification:

             The primary reason for changing the Zone Classification from B-Business

              to P-F Public Facilities District is to reflect the actual and planned use of

              the parcel. The current zoning is incorrect and should be corrected..

         Additionally, TB approval of this  change is needed to revise the Official

           Zoning Map currently being updated as a part of the GMF Comprehensive Plan.



3/13/2019 Gmail - REQUEST TO REZONE TOWN HALL PARCEL

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=1fdaa69aa5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1627929760506059373&simpl=msg-f%3A16279297605… 2/2

      b. Total number of acres: 1.56 A

      c. The entire parcel is owned by the Town of Green Mountain Falls.

      d.  There are no residential dwelling units on the parcel.

(2) Legal description and drawing (subdivision map attached  - Lot 1 ).

      a. Boundary description of  the land to be rezoned. (map attached)

      b. Existing land uses on the property: PF -Public Facilities (Town Hall).

      c. Adjoining property ownership and use: (map showing adjoining property

            owners-attached)

      d. Existing and proposed structures:   Existing structures- GMF Town Hall.

           A Town Hall is a permitted use in a PF Public Facilities District (Sec 16-313 (c)).

           No additional structures are proposed.

      e. Existing and proposed easements: No additional easements are planned.

      f.  Name and Address of 

                 1. Petitioner: GMF Planning Commission.

                 2. Owner: Town of Green Mountain Falls

                 3. Preparer: Dick Bratton, Vice Chairman, GMF Planning Commission,

                                                        GMF Town Hall, 10615 Green Mountain Falls Road,

                                                                           Green Mountain Falls, CO  80819-0524

 

 

 
 

https://maps.google.com/?q=10615+Green+Mountain+Falls+Road,+%0D%0A+Green+Mountain+Falls,+CO++80819&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=10615+Green+Mountain+Falls+Road,+%0D%0A+Green+Mountain+Falls,+CO++80819&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=10615+Green+Mountain+Falls+Road,+%0D%0A+Green+Mountain+Falls,+CO++80819&entry=gmail&source=g


DRAFT- As of 30 Jan 2017 

GMF PLANNING COMMISSION (PC) 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTION 
QUESTIONS for GMF PC      

Reference GMF Municipal Code  at www.colorado.gov/greenmountainfalls 

Where do I get a Building Permit ? They are issued by the Pikes Peak Regional Building 
Department (RBD). GMF Does not issue Building Permits 

What is the procedure for getting my project approved by the Planning Commission ? 

   Submit a "Request for PC Review" form to the  Town Clerk. The form is available on  
the Town web site under "Forms".  

What is a SITE PLAN ? A scale drawing showing Property Lines and the location of all 
existing and proposed structures on the lot.  

What is SETBACK ?  A prescribed minimum distance from the nearest property line to 
any new structures. inimum distances are prescribed in the Municipal Code Sec 16-301  

What Fees apply ? Town Plan Review Fee ($125) and Town Business License 
Feesforall contractors ($50/yr for each contractor). Other fees may apply to some 
projects.  

 
QUESTIONS FOR REGIONAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT (RBD)              
                    Visit RBD Web Site for answers  at   www.pprbd.org. 
 
Do I need a BUILDING PERMIT for my project ? See list on RBD web site. 
What work does NOT require a Building Permit ? See list on RBD web site. 

How do I get an RBD Building Permit ? Visit RBD web site for instructions.  

Where can I get design and construction standards for a deck ? RBD web site. 

Does My contractor need a license from RBD ? See RBD web site. 

Does my Roofer need an RBD Contractor's license ? Yes- See RBD web site. 

How do I get an RBD Building Permit ? Visit RBD web site for instructions. www 

GMF does not issue Building Permits.  RBD does. 


	PC- AGENDA for Apr 23  Meeting 
	Draft Minutes 3.26.19
	PR 008 11045 Iona Plan review and grading Applications and plans
	2018-06-13 - Property Survey
	2018-06-13 - Property Survey w elevation increase
	2018-07-05 - Proposed Elevation Photo
	2018-09-12 - Wilson & Co Estimate for Engineering Review
	PR 005 10700 Grand View Ave Plan Review Application and plans
	PR 007 10615 Illinois Ave Application and plans
	PR 006 6885 Park Ave application and plans
	Ordinance 2019-02 Rezoning  DRAFT
	Ordinance 2019-03 rezoning town hall DRAFT
	Amended GMF Firestation subdivision
	map of lot to be rezoned
	PR 002 6825 Howard Plan Review Application and drawing - paid
	REQUEST TO REZONE TOWN HALL PARCEL
	PC- FAQ from 2.12



